Co

NEW ELK COAL

COMPANY LLC

November 4, 2022
Jared Ebert
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman St., Rm. 215
Denver, Colorado 80203
Re: New Elk Mine
Permit C-1981-012
MR-132 Adequacy Review #3 Response
Dear Mr. Ebert
Please find electronically MR 132 Adequacy Review #2 Response.

Rule 2.03.4 — Identification of Interests

A. The table showing owners has been revised on pages 9 and 10 to reflet the Jansen Loadout
and Golden Eagle Fan Site.

Rule 2.03.5- Compliance Information
B. The violation for Black Warrior Minerals, Inc. has been added to section 2.03.5.

Rule 2.03.6 — Right of Entry Information
C. Page 11 has been revised to remove PR-5 from the text.
7. Page 12/13 has been revised to reflect the language approved with TR 76.

Rule 2.03.10 — Identification of other Licenses and Permits
D. The footer on page 16 has been revised.

Please call or email if there are any questions or concerns.
Sincerely,

Nick Mason

Engineering Technician
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